










 

 

February 7, 2014 

 

 

Elver Park Splashpad       

Sarah Lerner 

2010 MLK JR BLVD Room 104 

Madison, WI 53703         FIN# 50085 

          

 

Subject: Issuance of WPDES General Permit No. WI-0046523-5 

  Swimming Pool 

   

Dear Ms. Lerner: 

 

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (Department) received your Swimming Pool  request for permit 

coverage for Elver Park Splashpad and has evaluated the information provided regarding the discharges from 

this facility.  We have determined that this facility will be regulated under ch. 283 Wis. Stats and in accordance 

with Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) General Permit No. WI-0046523-5.  All 

discharges from this facility must be done in compliance with the Swimming Pool general permit which can be 

downloaded from the Department’s wastewater general permits website:  

http://dnr.wi.gov/org/water/wm/ww/gpindex/gpinfo.htm .  Below is a partial list of the permit requirements: 

4.2 Monitoring and Limitations 

Discharges to surface waters shall meet the requirements in this section, including the effluent limitations 

and monitoring requirements specified in the table below. Samples taken in compliance with the table 

monitoring requirements shall be representative of the discharge and shall be taken following treatment (if 

applicable) and prior to discharge to surface waters.   

 

Parameter Limit Type Limit and Units Sample 

Frequency 

Sample 

Type 

Flow Rate   gpd See section 4.2.1 Estimate 

Suspended Solids, 

Total 

Daily Max  40 mg/L See section 4.2.2 Grab 

pH Daily Min 6.0 mg/L See section 4.2.3 Grab 

pH Daily Max 9.0 mg/L See section 4.2.3 Grab 

Dissolved Oxygen  Daily Min See section 4.2.4 See section 4.2.4 Grab 

Total Residual 

Chlorine (TRC) 

Daily Max 0.037 mg/L See section 4.2.5 Grab 

 

          4.2.5 Total Residual Chlorine (TRC) 

 
The permit shall monitor TRC quarterly for filter backwash discharges and annually for other discharges 

such as annual pool cleaning and pool drainage, but not routine daily cleaning. 
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The permittee shall use an analytical method with a limit of detection (LOD) equal to or less than 0.1 

mg/l.  Established test methods for TRC are typically unable to achieve Levels of Detection (LOD's) 

down to the permit limit of 0.037 mg/l.  Therefore, if an approved test method is used that can achieve a 

LOD of 0.1 mg/l or lower and the substance is not detected (i.e., reported level is less than the LOD), the 

facility is considered in compliance with the permit limit.  U.S. EPA methods 330.1 and 330.2 are two 

acceptable analytical methods that can regularly achieve a LOD of 0.1 mg/l or lower. 

 

As an alternative to monitoring, the permittee may demonstrate compliance with the permit 

limitation of 0.037 by submitting to the Department for approval, a minimization procedure that 

will reduce concentrations of chlorine to meet the permit limit.   

 

The TRC limit does not apply to filter backwash discharges where the backwash water comes directly 

from a potable water supply (as opposed to using pool water to backwash). 

 

 

A Discharge Monitoring Report is required to be submitted annually for facilities with pool volumes of > 67,000 

gallons.  

 

This permit was written under the Department's authority to establish effluent limitations, monitoring 

requirements, and other permit conditions for discharges to groundwater and surface waters of the State (Chapter 

283, Wisconsin Statutes).  Use of a general permit to regulate your facility is not subject to a 30-day public 

comment period.  If you believe that your facility would be more appropriately regulated by an individual 

Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit, section NR 205.08(4), Wisconsin Administrative 

Code allows you to request (in writing) that such action be taken. 

 

It is important that you read and understand the terms and conditions of the entire general permit because; the 

general permit is enforceable and can be withdrawn if the point source is not in compliance with terms and 

conditions of the general permit and I have only included portions of the general permit in this letter.  If you 

would like a hard copy of the permit or have any questions regarding the permit and your reporting obligations 

under the permit, please feel free to contact me at (414) 263-8682 or susan.eichelkraut@wisconsin.gov.     

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

/es/ Susan Eichelkraut 

 

Susan Eichelkraut 

Wastewater Specialist 

 

Enc.  DMR Form 

 

 

 

 


